From: Ruth, Amy C.

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: BOPCO JRU 29 Battery leak notification
Date: Monday, June 22, 2015 6:06:42 PM

Looks like the leak went south into the pasture. We will confirm and send an update along with a C141. Thanks
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Fuqua, D. Jace" <DJFugqua@BassPet.Com<mailto:DJFuqua@BassPet.Com>>

To: "Savoie, Tony A." <TASavoie@BassPet.Com<mailto: TASavoie@BassPet.Com>>, "Ruth, Amy C."
<ACRuth@BassPet.Com<mailto:ACRuth@BassPet.Com>>, "Blevins, Bradley"
<BBlevins@BassPet.Com<mailto:BBlevins@BassPet.Com>>, *Johnson, Steve F"
<SJohnson@BassPet.Com<mailto:SJohnson@BassPet.Com>>, "Hanna, Wesley W."

<WWHanna@BassPet.Com<mailto:WWHanna@BassPet.Com>>
Subject: Wellsite Share from Wellsite Navigator Pro iOS

The following Wellsite information and coordinates have been shared with you via Wellsite Navigator Pro iOS
Edition.

Name: james ranch unit 029 bopco I.p.
Description: API: 3001527735
Latitude: 32.346744

Longitude: -103.835427

See a Map of this Well<http://maps.google.com/maps?saddr=&daddr=32.346744,-103.835427>

[imagel.jpeq]
JRU 29 SWD Btry: Just received call about spill at JRU 29 SWD Btry due to suction line on transfer pump. Vac
trucks are in route. Estimated volume released 200 bbls PW.

Sent from my iPhone
[cid:5:222:0]
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